



ROGER GREEN

Architect AIBC, MRAIC, M.Arch., LEED AP

Partner

Roger is an architect registered in BC, with over fifteen years of professional experience. Roger takes a leading role in the design and project management on our projects, emphasizing his detail and design—oriented focus. He has worked on projects ranging from educational to sports facilities, public safety and healthcare to residential, presenting his strong work ethic and positive attitude to all his working relationships. With this project experience, Roger has developed direct experience in all project phases, from programming, planning and design to project delivery. Through his career, Roger has worked on a range of project formats including Design Build, Public Private Partnership and traditional project delivery.

Project Experience

Recreation

Chilliwack Curling Centre · Chilliwack, BC
George Preston Recreation Centre · Langley, BC
Britannia Community Centre - Master Plan ·
Vancouver, BC
BC Wildlife Park Discovery Centre · Kamloops, BC

Residential

Sole Rutland · Kelowna, BC
Anagram Pacific · Kelowna, BC
Anagram Clement · Kelowna, BC
Kaigo Fraserview · Richmond, BC
Sole KLO · Kelowna, BC
Chartwell Ridgepoint · Kamloops, BC
Private Residence · West Vancouver, BC
Private Residence · Summerland, BC
New Westminster Quay Residential Towers Development · New Westminster, BC
27th Ave Multi Family · Vernon, BC
31A St. Residence · Vernon, BC
Turtle Mountain Study Multi Family · Vernon, BC Predator
Ridge Study Multi Family · Vernon, BC

Educational

St. George's Secondary School - Master Plan & Redevelopment Okanagan University College - Master Plan

Healthcare

Watson Lake Hospital Facility Assessment · Watson Lake, YT Quesnel Toyota · Quesnel, BC KIRO Wellness Centre · Trail, BC Fraser Health Authority - Withdrawal Management Centre · Surrey, BC

Interior Health Authority - MLC Redevelopments (8) · throughout central British Columbia
East Kootenay Regional Hospital - Ambulatory Care Upgrade · Cranbrook, BC
Lion's Gate Hospital Master Plan · N. Vancouver, BC
Fraserview Kaigo · Richmond, BC

Civic

Okanagan Correctional Centre P3 · Oliver, BC
Kelowna RCMP Design Build Pursuit
Mission Medium Institute - Cladding Upgrade, · Mission, BC
William Head Institution - Maintenance Building ·
Metchosin, BC
Surrey Pretrial Services Centre P3 · Surrey, BC
Fraser Regional Corrections Centre - Accelerated
Infrastructure Projects · Maple Ridge, BC North Fraser Pretrial
Centre - Accelerated Infrastructure Projects ·
Port Coquitlam, BC
Alouette Correctional Centre for Women (design competition) ·
Maple Ridge, BC

Correction Centre · Maple Ridge, BC YVR Airport South Terminal - Renovations · Vancouver, BC

Whitehorse Correctional Centre · Whitehorse, YK Kamloops

Regional Correction Centre · Kamloops, BC Fraser Regional

Commercial/Industrial

Sunniva Medical ·Okanagan Falls, BC Natures Fare Kitchen ·Vernon, BC Granville Toyota ·Vancouver, BC Quesnel Toyota ·Quesnel, BC



Work Experience

MQN Architecture, Vernon, B.C. 2016 - Present DGBK Architects, Vancouver 2003 to 2016 Fowler, Bauld & Mitchell Ltd., Halifax, NS 2000 - 2002

Education

Dalhousie University, Halifax, NS

Masters Of Architecture - First Professional

Bachelor Of Environmental Design

2001 - 2003
1999 - 2001

Okanagan University College, Kelowna, BC Bachelor Of Arts 1994 - 1999

Professional Associations

Leed Accredited Professional Architect AIBC RAIC Member